
THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-3 
www.lakesatcenterramd.com  

NOTICE OF COORDINATED SPECIAL MEETINGS AND AGENDAS 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 

Board of Directors Office  Term Expiration 
Kim Perry  President & Chairperson May 2025 
Tim DePeder Vice President/Asst. Secretary May 2027 
Josh Kane  Secretary/Treasurer  May 2025 

      Vacancy  May 2027 
Samantha Salazar  Assistant Secretary May 2025 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

Vacancy  May 2027 
Josh Kane  Assistant Secretary May 2025 
Todd Carnes Assistant Secretary May 2025 
Ralph Mathes Vice President  May 2027 
James Laferriere Secretary/Treasurer May 2025 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

Kim Perry  President & Chairperson May 2025 
Tim DePeder Vice President/Asst. Secretary May 2027 
Josh Kane  Secretary/Treasurer  May 2025 
Susan Draut May 2027  
Karl Sutton Assistant Secretary May 2025 

DATE:      May 19, 2023 (Friday) 
TIME: 11:30 A.M. 
PLACE: MS TEAMS  

Click here to join the meeting (Please press the control key and click to access hyperlink) 
https://tinyurl.com/4c8rb7p9 (This link can be copied into your web browser) 
+1 720-721-3140; Conference ID: 872 626 615# (If joining the meeting by phone)

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
A. Call to Order.
B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.
C. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Pages 1-3)
D. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

1

mailto:LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com
http://www.lakesatcenterramd.com/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NGMxMTI2ZDgtOTU5My00NTljLWEzMjUtYjVjMjI1ZjA0OTg1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2295d90e40-ea92-4b9b-bab0-f6f9c6fe1c1d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f5e35e1e-66ee-4f77-bd8c-d62c360acb47%22%7d
https://tinyurl.com/4c8rb7p9


II. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Minutes – January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. (Pages 4-6)
B. Ratification of Claims Presented for Payment. (Pages 7-13)
C. Ratification of Contract Modifications. (Page 14)

III. CAPITAL INFRASTRUCTURE ITEMS
A. District Capital Infrastructure Report and Project Manager Update. (Pages 15-17)
B. Capital Fund Summary Review. (Pages 18-20)

IV. FINANCIAL ITEMS
A. Finance Manager’s Report.
B. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023. (To Be Distributed Under Separate

Cover)

V. LEGAL ITEMS
A. 2023 Elections Update.
B. Discussion regarding Water Rights Use Agreement.
C. Consideration and Approval of Conveying Dock to The Lakes at Centerra Master

Homeowners Association, Inc. and in connection therewith, the Assignment of
Easement Rights related to the Dock and Amendment and Assignment of Reservoir
Access Agreement. (Pages 21-35)

VI. DISTRICT MANAGER ITEMS
A. Contracting

i. Consider Approval of Master Services Agreement and WO 2023-01 with All
Sweep, Inc. for Graffiti Removal Services ($1,500.00).

B. District Manager’s Report. (Pages 36-39)
C. Operations and Maintenance Report. (Page 40)

VII. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS

VIII. OTHER MATTERS

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to
consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

X. ADJOURNMENT

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
A. Call to Order.
B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.
C. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Pages 1-3)
D. Approval of Minutes – January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. (Pages 41-43)
E. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

2



II. FINANCIAL ITEMS
A. Finance Manager’s Report.
B. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023. (To Be Distributed Under Separate

Cover)
C. Bond Market Update.

III. LEGAL ITEMS
A. 2023 Elections Update.

IV. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS

V. OTHER MATTERS

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to
consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS
A. Call to Order.
B. Declaration of Quorum/Director disclosure of any potential conflicts of interest.
C. Election of Officers. 
D. Consider Approval of Agenda. (Pages 1-3)
E. Approval of Minutes –January 26, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. (Pages 44-45)
F. Public Comment. Limited to three (3) minutes per speaker.

II. FINANCIAL ITEMS
A. Finance Manager’s Report.
B. Financial Statements as of March 31, 2023. (To Be Distributed Under Separate 

Cover)
C. Ratification of 2022 Audit Exemption for District No. 3. (Pages 46-55)
D. Bond Market Update.

III. LEGAL ITEMS
A. 2023 Elections Update.

IV. ITEMS FROM DIRECTORS

V. OTHER MATTERS

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION, pursuant to Colorado Open Meeting Law §24-6-402(4)(b) to 
consult with or receive advice from attorney regarding specific legal items, if necessary.

VII. ADJOURNMENT
***The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for July 27, 2023*** 

3



MINUTES OF THE  
REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 

HELD 

January 26, 2023 

The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1 held a Regular 
meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Thursday, January 26, 2023, at 1:00 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  
Kim Perry, President & Chairperson 
Tim DePeder, Vice President/Asst. Secretary 
Josh Kane, Secretary/Treasurer 
Abby Kirkbride, Asst. Secretary 
Samantha Salazar, Asst. Secretary 

Also in Attendance:  
Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  
Jeff Breidenbach; McWhinney 
Irene Buenavista, Andrew Kunkel, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey Milligan, 
Kieyesia Conaway, and Bryan Newby; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Gary Dreith, Todd Carnes, Ralph Mathes, James Laferriere, and Karl 
Sutton; Members of the Public 
__________ 

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 
Metropolitan District No. 1 was called to order at 1:02 p.m. by Director 
Perry, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 
Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Mr. 
Kunkel confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 
been notified of the meeting.  
__________ 

CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 
DISCLOSURE

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 
Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 
filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 
potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 
employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 
with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District. 
Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 
disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 
official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 

4



meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 
contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 
summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 
official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 
determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 
to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 
__________ 
 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 
DePeder, seconded by Director Kane and, upon vote, it was unanimously 
   
 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as amended to add Legal 
Items: V.A. Discussion Regarding 2023 Election and V.B. Discussion 
Regarding District Consolidation Options. 
__________ 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  
__________ 
 

CONSENT AGENDA The Board considered the following consent agenda items: 
 

A. October 27, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes.  
B. Ratification of Claims Presented for Payment.  
C. Ratification of Contract Modifications. 

 
Upon motion duly made by Director Kane, seconded by Director 
DePeder and, upon vote, it was unanimously  
 

RESOLVED to approve the consent agenda items, as presented. 
__________ 
 

CAPITAL 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
ITEMS 

District Capital Infrastructure Report and District Project Manager 
Update: Mr. Milligan presented the District Capital Infrastructure Report 
and the District Project Manager Update to the Board and answered 
questions. 
 
Capital Fund Summary Review: Mr. Milligan reviewed the Capital Fund 
Summary with the Board and answered questions.    
 
Lakes Explorer Park (CFS #7) Work Order 2023-01: Mr. Milligan 
presented the Lakes Explorer Park (CFS #7) Work Order 2023-01 with 
MRES to the Board and answered questions. Upon motion duly made by 
Director DePeder, seconded by Director Kirkbride and, upon vote, it was 
unanimously 
 

5



RESOLVED to approve Lakes Explorer Park (CFS #7) Work 
Order 2023-01 with MRES.  
__________ 
 

FINANCIAL ITEMS 
 
 

Finance Managers Report: Ms. Buenavista reviewed the Finance 
Manager’s Report with the Board and answered questions. 
__________ 
 

LEGAL ITEMS Discussion Regarding 2023 Election: Mr. Pogue discussed the 2023 
Election with the Board and answered questions. Mr. Kunkel noted that 
he will work with the District HOA to provide information to District 
residents regarding the Election.  
 
Discussion Regarding District Consolidation Options: Mr. Pogue 
discussed District Consolidation Options with the Board and answered 
questions.  
__________ 
 

DISTRICT MANAGER 
ITEMS 
 

Operations and Maintenance Report: Mr. Kunkel presented the District 
Operations and Maintenance Report to the Board and answered 
questions.  
__________ 
 

DIRECTORS ITEMS There were no Director Items to be presented. 
__________ 
 

OTHER ITEMS  
 

There were no Other Items to be presented.  
__________ 
 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:00 p.m.  

  
Respectfully submitted, 
 

  _______________________________ 
  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 
 

6



 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

0.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0188028-052003 11.22 11/30/2022 City of Loveland 1-23000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00

Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

0.00

Liability Check 03/20/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 17.50

QuickBooks Payroll Service 2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 923.50

941.00

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Abby Kirkbride 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 James Laferriere 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Joshua Kane 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

 Page 1 of 7

7



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Karl Sutton 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Kim L Perry 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Samantha Salazar 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Timothy G DePeder 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Todd Carnes 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

 Page 2 of 7

8



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Gary Dreith 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Paycheck 03/21/2023 Ralph Mathes 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

1-51030 ꞏ Director Fees 100.00

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 6.20

6560 ꞏ Payroll Expenses 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 1.45

2110 ꞏ Direct Deposit Liabilities 92.35

215.30

Bill Pmt -Check 04/06/2023 City of Loveland 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 0188028-052003 01.23 01/31/2023 City of Loveland 1-23000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 0.00

0.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 22832 12/31/2022 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 844.50

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 117.40

961.90

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 Special District Association of Colorado 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2023 Membership1 12/31/2022 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 1,237.50

1,237.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 Special District Association of Colorado 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2023  Membership3 12/31/2022 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 762.69

762.69

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 Special District Association of Colorado 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2023 Membership2 12/31/2022 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 1,198.48

1,198.48

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 SWPPP Colorado, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 6540 12/31/2022 1-52405 ꞏ Storm Water Reporting/Compl. 2,600.00

2,600.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 01/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23898 12/31/2022 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 6,543.31

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,268.32

1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 5.63

10,817.26

 Page 3 of 7

9



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24039 01/31/2023 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 5,583.31

1-51045 ꞏ Facilities Management 1,125.00

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,624.98

1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 304.99

11,638.28

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 City of Loveland 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 10060364 11/30/2022 3-55511 ꞏ Project Direct 534.65

534.65

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 357863 11/30/2022 3-51070 ꞏ Capital-General Master Planning 1,277.50

1,277.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Waterwise 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 05-722-3295 12/02/2022 3-55511 ꞏ Project Direct 2,307.00

2,307.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23796 12/31/2022 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 1,575.00

1,575.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 145033 12/31/2022 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 DTJ Design, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 65409 01/23/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 1,103.41

1,103.41

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23800 12/31/2022 3-55513 ꞏ Project Administration 1,645.00

1,645.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23621 11/30/2022 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 735.00

735.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23622 11/30/2022 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 245.00

245.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 22989 01/31/2023 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 3,812.50

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 452.00

4,264.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 143676 11/30/2022 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

 Page 4 of 7

10



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23802 12/31/2022 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 1,260.00

1,260.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23797 12/31/2022 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 3,325.00

3,325.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23799 12/31/2022 3-55523 ꞏ Project Administration 700.00

700.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 CWC Consulting Group LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 3093 12/31/2022 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 4,156.00

4,156.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23798 12/31/2022 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 910.00

910.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Waterwise 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill App 1 12/31/2022 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 38,000.00

38,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 City of Loveland Water and Power 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2023 Hydro Water 01/31/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 4,094.86

4,094.86

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 02/27/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23801 12/31/2022 3-55533 ꞏ Project Administration 910.00

910.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23962 01/31/2023 3-55513 ꞏ Project Administration 300.00

300.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 369572 01/31/2023 3-55562 ꞏ Project Management 10,613.97

10,613.97

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 SWPPP Colorado, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 6428 Bal 06/30/2022 3-55561 ꞏ Project Direct 54.00

54.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23961 01/31/2023 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 1,537.50

1,537.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 High Plains Environmental Center 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2523 12/31/2022 3-55531 ꞏ Project Direct 2,444.65

2,444.65

 Page 5 of 7

11



  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 146315 01/31/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23960 01/31/2023 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 2,250.00

2,250.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 DTJ Design, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 65583 12/31/2022 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 5,244.75

5,244.75

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/10/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23963 01/31/2023 3-55533 ꞏ Project Administration 187.50

187.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/28/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 370063 01/31/2023 1-52703 ꞏ Lakes O&M 174.63

174.63

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/28/2023 Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 23173 02/28/2023 1-51110 ꞏ Legal 1,479.00

1-51050 ꞏ Elections 2,181.80

3,660.80

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/28/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24185 02/28/2023 1-51040 ꞏ District Management 5,583.38

1-51045 ꞏ Facilities Management 1,125.00

1-51000 ꞏ Accounting 4,625.04

1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 7.80

11,341.22

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 03/31/2023 Reprographics Inc 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 207731 02/28/2023 3-55565 ꞏ Permits, Fees, and Other 229.23

229.23

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 High Plains Environmental Center 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 2524 12/31/2022 3-55511 ꞏ Project Direct 3,773.91

3,773.91

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 DTJ Design, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 65643 01/31/2023 3-55564 ꞏ Engineering 6,212.50

6,212.50

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 374234 01/31/2023 3-51070 ꞏ Capital-General Master Planning 191.00

191.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24107 02/28/2023 3-55563 ꞏ Project Administration 2,137.50

2,137.50

 Page 6 of 7

12



 The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District

 Check Detail
 December 28, 2022 through April 17, 2023

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24106 02/28/2023 3-51040 ꞏ Capital-General District Mgmt 1,875.00

1,875.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 CMS Environmental Solutions, LLC 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 147795 02/28/2023 3-55541 ꞏ Project Direct 395.00

395.00

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 374251 02/28/2023 3-55562 ꞏ Project Management 10,613.97

10,613.97

Bill Pmt -Check Bill.com 04/03/2023 Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 1072 ꞏ Bill.com Money Out Clearing

Bill 24108 02/28/2023 3-55543 ꞏ Project Administration 975.00

975.00

Liability Check E-pay 01/30/2023 Internal Revenue Service 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 93.00

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 93.00

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 21.75

2100 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 21.75

229.50

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 02/07/2023 Bill.com 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 23028256297 01/05/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 108.14

108.14

Bill Pmt -Check N/A 03/07/2023 Bill.com 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill 23038596675 02/05/2023 1-51120 ꞏ Office & Other 121.00

121.00

Bill Pmt -Check 2398 02/07/2023 City of Loveland-Planning 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill MNW NW - EC Surety 02/07/2023 1-11521 ꞏ Erosion Control Deposit - KB 42,675.06

42,675.06

Bill Pmt -Check 2399 02/07/2023 City of Loveland-Planning 1-11010 ꞏ Checking, First Bank

Bill MNW 13th SD#1 02/07/2023 3-55565 ꞏ Permits, Fees, and Other 30.00

30.00

TOTAL 207,913.86

 Page 7 of 7

13



Contract Modifications for Board Ratification

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1

Lakes O&M  (LAKES-OM)

Contractor:
McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc.

Contract #:
Cnt-00600

Modification Amount:
$8,000.00

Modification Date:
3 /21/2023

Modification Description:
WO 2023-01

Modification Scope:
Lake Dock Maintenance and Repair Services

Contractor Signed Date:
3 /21/2023

District Signed Date:
3 /21/2023

Payment Method:
Time & Materials

Contractor:
Precision Concrete Cutting

Contract #:
Cnt-01261

Modification Amount:
$5,477.38

Modification Date:
2 /17/2023

Modification Description:
WO 2023-01

Modification Scope:
Concrete Grinding Services

Contractor Signed Date:
3 /6 /2023

District Signed Date:
3 /6 /2023

Payment Method:
Lump Sum

Contractor:
Ramey Environmental Compliance, Inc.

Contract #:
Cnt-01211

Modification Amount:
$5,450.00

Modification Date:
1 /1 /2023

Modification Description:
WO 2023-01

Modification Scope:
Non-Potable Pump Station Maintenance Services

Contractor Signed Date:
1 /20/2023

District Signed Date:
1 /20/2023

Payment Method:
Lump Sum

Printed:  4/17/2023 9:08:34 AM  Contract Modifications by Date Range  1/1/2023  to  4/17/2023

14



Loveland      Denver 
        550 W. Eisenhower Blvd. 6950 E. Belleview Ave, Suite 200 
          Loveland, CO 80537  Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

(970) 669.3611 (303) 333.4380 

To: The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District Board of Directors 
From: Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Subject: District Capital Infrastructure Project Report 
Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2023 

CONSTRUCTION 

1. Explorer Park [CFS #7]
• This project consists of public landscaping and park improvements located off Trapper

Lake Drive and Booth Falls Drive.
• RCD Construction is currently working on overlot grading work and storm sewer

improvements.  They are anticipated to be complete with their scope of work at the
beginning of June.  Upon the completion of their scope Waterwise Land and Waterscapes
will start construction of the landscape and irrigation improvements.

WARRANTY 

2. Lakes Residential Phase 10 Public Infrastructure [CFS #6]
• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on January 17, 2024. Final

acceptance will be requested in December of 2023.
• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expires on January 4, 2024. Final

acceptance will be requested in December of 2023.

3. Lakes Residential Phase 6C Public Infrastructure [CFS #3]
• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on September 16, 2023. Final

acceptance will be requested in August of 2023.
• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expires on September 14, 2023. Final

acceptance will be requested in August of 2023.

4. Lakes Residential Phase 9 Public Infrastructure [CFS #5]
• City of Loveland water/sewer warranty period expires on August 11, 2023. Final

acceptance will be requested in July of 2023.
• City of Loveland streets/storm warranty period expires on June 17, 2023. Final acceptance

will be requested in May of 2023.

5. Lakes Residential Phase 8 Public Infrastructure [CFS #4]
• City of Loveland water/sewer final acceptance was received on November 22, 2022.
• City of Loveland streets/storm final acceptance was received on November 16, 2022.

15



Loveland      Denver 
        550 W. Eisenhower Blvd. 6950 E. Belleview Ave, Suite 200 
          Loveland, CO 80537  Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

(970) 669.3611 (303) 333.4380 

Explorer Park 

16



17



CFS	# Project	Name
Approved	Project	

Budget
Estimated	Project	

Total

Change	in	
Estimated	Project	
Total	from	Prior	

Report

Projected	
Over/(Under)	
Project	Budget

Total	
Expenditures	thru	

3/31/2023
Remaining	Project	

Costs
1 General Capital 45,000 45,000 15,000 - 5,741 39,259 
2 The Lakes Residential Phase 7 8,854,675 8,554,377 - (300,298) 8,538,263 16,114 
3 The Lakes Residential Residential Phase 6C 465,740 353,795 - (111,945) 346,119 7,676 
4 The Lakes Residential Phase 8 1,221,532 1,106,594 - (114,938) 1,097,522 9,072 
5 The Lakes Residential Phase 9 3,544,663 2,877,452 - (667,211) 2,530,404 347,048 
6 The Lakes Residential Phase 10 795,276 645,806 - (149,470) 605,618 40,188 
7 Explorer Park 2,400,000 2,400,000 - - 478,446 1,921,554 

17,326,886												 	 15,983,024												 	 15,000	 (1,343,862)	 13,602,113												 	 2,380,911	
‐	 ‐	 ‐	 ‐	 ‐	 ‐	

Capital	Fund	Summary
As	of	5/10/2023

Active	Projects

Totals

The	Lakes	at	Centerra	Metropolitan	District

Page 1 of 3

18



A B C	 D E F G H
Approved	 Approved Other Estimated Change	in	Estimated Projected	 Total	 Remaining
Project Contract Projected Project Project	Total Over/(Under) Expenditures	Thru Project
Budget Amounts Costs Total From	Prior	Report Project	Budget 3/31/2023 Costs	

	 (B+C) Incr/(Decr) (D‐A) (D‐G)
	(1)		General	Capital

District	Planning/Engineering	Management	(MRES) 5,000 5,000 0 5,000 0 0 191 4,809
District	Management	(PCGI) 25,000 25,000 0 25,000 5,000 0 5,550 19,450
District	Engineering 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 10,000 0 0 15,000

45,000 30,000 15,000 45,000 15,000 0 5,741 39,259
	(2)		Project:	The	Lakes	Residential	Phase	7

Indirect	Project	Costs 1,089,499 1,107,099 0 1,110,494 0 20,995 1,114,542 (4,048)
Direct	Project	Costs 7,212,055 7,312,558 0 7,312,696 0 100,641 7,313,147 (451)
Contingency 415,312 0 0 0 0 (415,312) 0 0
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 137,809 109,369 25,351 131,187 0 (6,622) 110,573 20,614

8,854,675 8,529,026 25,351 8,554,377 0 (300,298) 8,538,263 16,114
	(3)		Project:	The	Lakes	Residential	Residential	Phase	6C	

Indirect	Project	Costs 56,113 57,932 0 57,932 0 1,819 55,662 2,270
Direct	Project	Costs 366,154 290,457 0 290,457 0 (75,697) 290,457 0
Contingency 36,150 0 0 0 0 (36,150) 0 0
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 7,323 0 5,406 5,406 0 (1,917) 0 5,406

465,740 348,389 5,406 353,795 0 (111,945) 346,119 7,676
	(4)		Project:	The	Lakes	Residential	Phase	8

Indirect	Project	Costs 166,226 131,152 0 131,152 0 (35,074) 131,009 143
Direct	Project	Costs 942,237 966,832 0 966,832 10,235 24,595 966,513 319
Contingency 94,224 0 0 0 0 (94,224) 0 0
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 18,845 0 8,610 8,610 (10,235) (10,235) 0 8,610

1,221,532 1,097,984 8,610 1,106,594 0 (114,938) 1,097,522 9,072
	(5)		Project:	The	Lakes	Residential	Phase	9

Indirect	Project	Costs 708,581 453,276 0 453,276 0 (255,305) 407,612 45,664
Direct	Project	Costs 2,471,211 2,135,812 270,347 2,406,159 0 (65,052) 2,122,792 283,367
Contingency 313,105 0 8,695 8,695 0 (304,410) 0 8,695
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 51,766 0 9,322 9,322 0 (42,444) 0 9,322

3,544,663 2,589,088 288,364 2,877,452 0 (667,211) 2,530,404 347,048
	(6)		Project:	The	Lakes	Residential	Phase	10

Indirect	Project	Costs 164,961 77,843 0 77,843 0 (87,118) 71,945 5,898
Direct	Project	Costs 561,710 556,631 0 556,631 0 (5,079) 533,673 22,958
Contingency 57,171 0 0 0 0 (57,171) 0 0
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 11,434 0 11,332 11,332 0 (102) 0 11,332

795,276 634,474 11,332 645,806 0 (149,470) 605,618 40,188
	(7)		Project:	Explorer	Park

Indirect	Project	Costs 434,459 295,625 152,036 447,661 376 13,202 275,731 171,930
Direct	Project	Costs 1,834,736 1,724,092 106,000 1,830,092 2,692 (4,644) 202,715 1,627,377
Contingency 105,805 0 97,247 97,247 (3,068) (8,558) 0 97,247
Warranty	Maintenance/Repairs 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 0 0 0 25,000

2,400,000 2,019,717 380,283 2,400,000 0 0 478,446 1,921,554
Grand	Total	of	All	Projects 17,326,886																				 15,248,678 734,346 15,983,024																				 15,000 (1,343,862) 13,602,113 2,380,911

‐																																					 ‐																																					 ‐																																					
Advance	Funding	Available: 2,673,453																							
Cost	Share	Reimbursements: 186,712																											

Remaining	Project	Costs: (2,380,911)																					
Available	Capital	Project	Funds: 479,254																											

The	Lakes	at	Centerra	Metropolitan	District
Capital	Fund	Summary	‐	Detail

As	of	5/10/2023

Page 2 of 3

19



Total	
Developer	
Contribution	
Commitment
(Not	to	Exceed)

Developer	
Contributions	

to	Date

Remaining
Developer	
Contribution	
Commitment

Remaining	Project	
Costs Variance

15,960																															 (10,989)																													 4,971																																		 39,259																															 (34,288)																													
500																																						 ‐																																							 500																																						 ‐																																							 500																																						
225																																						 ‐																																							 225																																						 ‐																																							 225																																						

13,500																															 (2,370)																																 11,130																															 7,676																																		 3,454																																		
40,329																															 (25,407)																													 14,923																															 16,114																															 (1,192)																																
21,500																															 (11,145)																													 10,355																															 9,072																																		 1,283																																		
384,697																												 (8,820)																																 375,877																												 347,048																												 28,828																															
41,098																															 (910)																																				 40,188																															 40,188																															 ‐																																							

2,286,816																									 (71,531)																													 2,215,285																									 1,921,554																									 293,731																												
2,804,625																									 (131,172)																										 2,673,453																									 2,380,911																									 292,542																												

Project
General	Capital

Residential	Phase	6A
Residential	Phase	6B

Summary	of	Available	Funding
The	Lakes	at	Centerra	Metropolitan	District

As	of	5/10/2023

Residential	Phase	10
Explorer	Park

Totals

Residential	Phase	6C
Residential	Phase	7
Residential	Phase	8
Residential	Phase	9

20



BILL OF SALE 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District 

No. 1 (the “District), for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, paid by The Lakes at Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc., a Colorado 

nonprofit corporation (the “Association”), whose address is 4555 Long Pine Lake Dr, Loveland, CO 

80538, has bargained and sold, and by these presents, does grant and convey unto the Association, its 

successors and assigns, all of its right, title and interest in that certain dock, together with all facilities 

and appurtenances related thereto (the “Improvements”) constructed on Outlot E, Millennium 

Northwest Fourth Subdivision in Larimer County, Colorado, as more particularly depicted in Exhibit 

A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  Upon transfer of the Improvements to the 

Association, use of the Improvements shall be governed by that certain Reservoir Access Agreement 

entered into by and among the Association, the District, The High Plains Environmental Center, and 

The High Plains Foundation, as may be amended from time to time. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the Association, its successors and assigns 

forever; and the District, its successors and assigns, shall warrant and defend the sale of said 

Improvements made unto the Association, its successors or assigns, against all and every person or 

persons whomsoever, and warrants that the conveyance of the Improvements to the Association, its 

successors or assigns, is made free from any claim or demand whatever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District hereby executes this Bill of Sale and sets its seal as of 

this ____ day of __________, 2023. 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT NO. 1, a quasi-municipal corporation and 

political subdivision of the State of Colorado 

By:  ____________________________ 

 Kim L. Perry, President 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF LARIMER ) 

The foregoing was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by 

Kim L. Perry as President for The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1, a quasi-municipal 

corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

________________________________ 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires:  __________. 

21



EXHIBIT A 

 

DEPICTION OF IMPROVEMENTS 

22



23



24



25



26



27



1 

PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF RECREATIONAL EASEMENT RIGHTS 

This PARTIAL ASSIGNMENT OF RECREATIONAL EASEMENT RIGHTS (the 

“Assignment”) is entered into on this         day of              , 2023 (the “Effective Date”), by and 

between The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1, a quasi-municipal corporation and 

political subdivision of the State of Colorado (the “District”), and The Lakes at Centerra Master 

Homeowners Association, Inc., a Colorado nonprofit corporation (the “Association”), 

collectively, the “Parties,” and individually, the “Party.”  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on June 16, 2017, C R Development, Inc. (“CRD”) assigned to the District 

all of CRD’s right, title, and interest in and to the Easement Rights (the “CRD Assignment of 

Easement Rights”) set forth in Paragraph 2 of the Special Warranty Deed and Agreement, 

recorded in the Larimer County Clerk and Recorder’s office on April 7, 2016, at Reception No. 

20160021292, as subsequently amended on June 16, 2017 via Amendment to  Special Warranty 

Deed and Agreement, recorded in the Larimer County Clerk and Recorder’s office on June 21, 

2017 at Reception No. 20170040794 (collectively, the “Deed”); and 

WHEREAS, the CRD Assignment of Easement Rights was recorded in the Larimer 

County Clerk and Recorder’s office on June 21, 2017, at Reception No. 20170040862, and 

includes, without limitation, a “Recreational Easement” (as described in Paragraph 2.h. of the 

Deed) for purposes of installation, construction, maintenance, inspection, operation, replacement, 

relocation and removal of certain recreational improvements including, but not limited to, docks 

in the vicinity of the Houts Reservoir; and  

WHEREAS, all capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning 

given to them in the Deed; and  

WHEREAS, CRD constructed and installed a dock in the vicinity of Houts Reservoir, 

together with all facilities and appurtenances related thereto (the “Houts Reservoir Dock”) and 

thereafter, conveyed the Houts Reservoir Dock to the District; and  

WHEREAS, as of the Effective Date, the District has conveyed the Houts Reservoir 

Dock, to the Association; and  

WHEREAS, the District desires to partially assign to the Association all of the District’s 

right, title, and interest in and to the Recreational Easement as such right, title, and interest 

relates to and includes the Houts Reservoir Dock only and surrounding area, as more particularly 

depicted in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the “Easement 

Area”). 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants herein 

contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

28



 

2 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

1. The District hereby partially assigns to the Association all of the District’s right, 

title, and interest in and to the Recreational Easement as such right, title, and interest relates to 

and includes the Easement Area and the installation, construction, maintenance, inspection, 

operation, replacement, relocation and removal of the Houts Reservoir Dock and any and all 

necessary appurtenances related thereto, and the Association hereby accepts said assignment 

from the District. The District is hereby released and shall be held harmless from any and all 

obligations and liability related to that portion of the Recreational Easement that includes the 

Houts Reservoir Dock and Easement Area that arise and are applicable as of the Effective Date.  

 

2. Upon the bringing of any action or suit by any Party against the other Party 

arising out of this Assignment, or the subject matter hereof, that is prosecuted to final judgment, 

the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover from the other Party all costs and expenses 

incurred by the prevailing Party in connection therewith, including reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

 

3. Nothing in this Assignment shall be construed to be a waiver, in whole or in part, 

of any right, privilege, or protection afforded the District or its directors, officers, employees, 

servants, agents, or authorized volunteers, pursuant to the Colorado Governmental Immunity 

Act, Section 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S. 

 

4. This Assignment may not be amended, modified, or changed, in whole or in part, 

without a written agreement executed by the District and the Association. 

 

5. This Assignment shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws 

of the State of Colorado. 

 

6. This Assignment shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each Party’s 

respective successors and assigns. 

 

7. This Assignment may be executed in counterparts, each of which will constitute 

an original, but all of which, when taken together, will constitute but one agreement.   

 

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.] 

29



 

3 

 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Assignment to be effective as 

of the Effective Date.  

 

 

DISTRICT: 

 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA 

METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1, a quasi-

municipal corporation and political subdivision of 

the State of Colorado 

 
 

 ___________________________________ 

      Kim L. Perry, President 

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

     ) ss. 

COUNTY OF LARIMER  ) 

 

 

The foregoing Partial Assignment of Recreational Easement Rights was acknowledged 

before me on this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by Kim L. Perry as President of The 

Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1, a quasi-municipal corporation and political 

subdivision of the State of Colorado.  

 

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

 

 

My Commission expires:  __________. 

 

30



 

4 

 

ASSOCIATION: 

 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA MASTER 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.,  

a Colorado nonprofit corporation 

 

 By: __________________________________ 

 Name:       

 Its:        

    

 

 

STATE OF COLORADO  ) 

     ) ss. 

COUNTY OF LARIMER  ) 

 

 

The foregoing Partial Assignment of Recreational Easement Rights was acknowledged 

before me on this _____ day of ______________, 2023, by       as  

    of The Lakes At Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc., a Colorado 

nonprofit corporation. 

 

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

 

 ________________________________ 

      Notary Public 

 

 

My Commission expires:  __________. 

31



 

 5 

EXHIBIT A 

 

EASEMENT AREA 

32



1 

AMENDMENT AND ASSIGNMENT OF RESERVOIR ACCESS AGREEMENT 

This AMENDMENT AND ASSIGNMENT TO RESERVOIR ACCESS AGREEMENT 

(the “Amendment and Assignment”) is made effective this ___ day of ____________, 2023 (the 

“Effective Date”), by and among The Lakes at Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc., a 

Colorado nonprofit corporation (“Association”), The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 

1, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Colorado (“District”), 

The High Plains Environmental Center, a Colorado nonprofit corporation (“HPEC”), and The High 

Plains Foundation, a Colorado nonprofit corporation (“HPF”). References to HPEC and/or HPF 

may be made by use of the terms “HPEC/HPF.” The Association, the District, HPEC and HPF are 

sometimes collectively hereafter referred to as the “Parties,” and individually, the “Party.” 

This Amendment and Assignment is made in contemplation of the following facts and 

circumstances: 

A. The Parties entered into that particular Reservoir Access Agreement dated May 13, 2015,

as amended by the Amendment to Reservoir Access Agreement dated April 14, 2021 (collectively,

the “Agreement”) under which boating and recreational fishing rights are allowed to the

Association’s members and guests.

B. Unless otherwise defined herein, capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning

given to them in the Agreement.

C. As of the Effective Date, the District has conveyed the Dock to the Association for

ownership, use, operation and maintenance.

D. The District desires to assign all of its rights and obligations in the Agreement to the

Association.

E. The parties desire to amend the Agreement to permit a Party to assign its rights and

obligations in the Agreement.

F. Pursuant to Paragraph 13 of the Agreement, the Agreement shall be modified only by a

writing signed by the parties.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and in consideration of the mutual 

promises contained herein, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the 

Reservoir Access Agreement is hereby amended and assigned as follows: 

1. The Parties hereby amend the Agreement to include the following paragraph:

No Party may assign its rights and duties in this Agreement without the prior written 

consent of the non-assigning Parties.   

33



2 

 

2. The District hereby assigns to the Association all the District’s rights, title, interest 

and obligations in and to the Agreement (the “District Assignment”), and the Association hereby 

accepts said assignment from the District. The Association assumes and shall perform all of the 

District’s obligations set forth in the Agreement that arise and are applicable to the period from 

and after the Effective Date.  The District shall perform and remain responsible for all such 

obligations set forth in the Agreement that are applicable to the period prior to the Effective Date 

and the District shall be released from all further obligations that arise and are applicable as of the 

Effective Date.  

 

3. In accordance with Paragraph 1 of this Amendment and Assignment and by 

signature below, HPEC/HPF consents to the District Assignment.  

 

4. Upon the bringing of any action or suit by any Party against the other Parties arising 

out of this Amendment and Assignment, or the subject matter hereof, that is prosecuted to final 

judgment, the prevailing Party(ies) shall be entitled to recover from the other Party(ies) all costs 

and expenses incurred by the prevailing Party(ies) in connection therewith, including reasonable 

attorneys’ fees. 

 

5. Except as modified herein, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  

 

6. This Amendment and Assignment may be executed in counterparts, electronically 

or via original signature, each of which shall be deemed an original but all of which shall constitute 

one and the same instrument.  

 

[Signatures appear on following pages.]

34



3 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment and Assignment as 

of the Effective Date.  

 

Association: 

The Lakes at Centerra Master Homeowners Association, Inc., 

a Colorado nonprofit corporation 

 

By: ______________________________________ 

      Title 

 

District: 

The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 1, 

a quasi-municipal corporation and political 

subdivision of the State of Colorado 

 

By: _____________________________________ 

      Title 

 

HPEC: 

The High Plains Environmental Center, 

a Colorado nonprofit corporation  

 

By: _____________________________________ 

      Title 

 

 

HPF: 

The High Plains Foundation, 

a Colorado nonprofit corporation 

 

By: _____________________________________ 

      Title 

 

 

35



To:  The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District Board of Directors 
From:  Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Subject: Manager’s Report 
Board Meeting Date: May 19, 2023 

General District Matters 

• Please contact Sarah Bromley, District Manager, at sarahbromley@pcgi.com for any District
matters which include operations, Board of Directors relations, financial management,
compliance, and constituent relations.

• The Lakes at Centerra MD’s 2023 District Management Team:

The Lakes at Centerra MD

Board of Directors

Sarah Bromley

District Manager

sarahbromley@pcgi.com

Bryan Newby 

Assistant District Manager

bryann@pcgi.com

Kieyesia Conaway
District Administrator

kieyesiac@pcgi.com or 
lakescenmdadmin@pcgi.com

Brendan Campbell 
Director of Finance & 

Accounting
brendanc@pcgi.com

Irene Buenavista
Senior Accounting 

Manager
ireneb@pcgi.com

Jennifer Ondracek 
Accounting Manager
jennifero@pcgi.com

Casey Milligan

Senior Project Manager

caseym@pcgi.com

Dillon Gamber 

Facility Operations 
Manager

dillong@pcgi.com

Alan Pogue

Attorney

Icenogle Seaver Pogue, 
P.C.

McWhinney

Jim Niemczyk
Vice President of Land 

Development

Jeff Breidenbach
Associate Director, Land 

Development

36

mailto:LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com
mailto:sarahbromley@pcgi.com


• The District’s management team executed operational matters since the January 26, 2023, Board 
meeting. Monthly, District management provides the following services: 

o Adheres to administrative and compliance matters. 
o Processes monthly payables and financial reports. 
o Oversees District budget and operational expenditures. 
o Oversees District operations per the approved Service Plan and District needs.  
o Collaborates with legal counsel on legal matters. 
o Oversees preparation and distribution of board packets including agenda, minutes, 

reports, contracts, and agreements prior to board meetings. 
o The Manager consistently communicates with the Board including periodic status reports 

at each board meeting. 
 

• District Management attended the McWhinney Districts Conference Call on May 3, 2023, where 
we discussed progress being made at Explorer Park and maintenance and ownership of the 
District’s dock.  
 

• District Management attended the Lakes MD/HPEC/MSI Bi-Monthly Coordination Meeting on 
May 10, 2023. During the meeting we discussed the dog park completion timeline at Explorer 
Park, HPEC land reclamation management, 2023 Hydrozone coordination, and spring clean-up.   

 
• The Lakes at Centerra 2023 Key Meeting Dates: The enclosed calendar includes The Lakes at 

Centerra Board Meetings, McWhinney Districts Coordination Conference Calls, Onsite 
Inspections and OLM Inspections.  
 

• The City of Loveland requested that the District remove graffiti from a storm structure in The 
Lakes at Centerra MD no later than May 11th. The City granted an extension to June 1, 2023. 
The facility team is working with contractors to remove the graffiti prior to the deadline 
extension.  

 
• Compliance matters, due dates, and status for the District: 

COMPLIANCE MATTERS RESPONSIBLE DUE DATE COMPLETION 
Map Filings PCGI 01/01/23 Completed 
Transparency Notices PCGI 01/15/23 Completed 
File Budget PCGI 01/31/23 Completed 
SDA Membership Renewals PCGI 03/01/23 Completed 
File Audit Exemptions PCGI 3/31/2023 Completed 
Draft 2024 Budgets Distributed to 
Board of Directors PCGI 10/15/23  

Property & Liability Insurance 
Renewals PCGI 12/01/23  

Mill Levy Certification PCGI 12/15/23  
Website Compliance PCGI 12/31/23  

Payables PCGI/Board Monthly Sent to Board third week of 
the month 

37

mailto:LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com


Operations & Maintenance Update 
 

• All 2023 regular service vendor contracts have been executed per approved budget allowances. 
• SWPPP continuing routine maintenance of storm water structures. 
• Ramey Environmental completed start up on non-pot pump stations in early April – district has 

requested recommendations on improvements to pumps to help with pressure throughout system. 
• MRES and Noco Marine are coordinating with the district to perform repairs and re-anchor the 

lake dock – all repairs are expected to be within budget and completed and dock ready for use by 
May 22, 2023. 

• Precision Concrete Cutting has completed trip hazard removal services at various district 
concrete trails throughout The Lakes - trip hazards 1/2" or more in size were removed. 

38

mailto:LAKESCENMDadmin@pcgi.com


The Lakes at Centerra MD IMPORTANT DATES

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT January 26 | 11:30 AM-12:30 PM

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 April 27 | 11:30 AM-12:30 PM
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 July 27 | 11:30 AM-12:30 PM

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 October 26 | 11:30 AM-12:30 PM
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28

January 4 | 12:30-2:00 PM

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT February 1 | 12:30-2:00 PM

1 2 3 4 1 March 1 | 12:30-2:00 PM

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 April 5  | 12:30-2:00 PM

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 May 3 | 12:30-2:00 PM

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 June 7 | 12:30-2:00 PM

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 July 5 | 12:30-2:00 PM

30 August 2 | 12:30-2:00 PM

September 6 | 12:30-2:00 PM

October 4 | 12:30-2:00 PM

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT November 1 | 12:30-2:00 PM

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 December 6 | 12:30-2:00 PM

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

January 11 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

February 8 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM - CANCLED

March 8 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT April 12  | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM - CANCLED

1 1 2 3 4 5 May 10 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 July 12 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 September 13 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 November 8 | 1:00 PM-1:45 PM

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31

30 31

Bi- Weekly, Fridays (Typically)

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 April 25

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 May 23

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 June 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 July 25

August 22

September 26

October 24

SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

MARCH APRIL
Occurs the first Wednesday of every month

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

MAY JUNE

JULY AUGUST

Districts Facility Manager

OLM Inspections 

Lakes MD Bi-Monthly Coordination Meeting
Lakes MD/HPEC/DMB 

Occurs the first Wednesday of every month

Onsite Inspections 

McWhinney Districts Coordination - Conference Call
MRES/District Managers/Legal Counsel

2023
JANUARY FEBRUARY The Lakes at Centerra  Metro District Board Meetings

39



MINUTES OF THE  
REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

HELD 

January 26, 2023 

The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 2 held a Regular 
meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  
Gary Dreith, President 
Josh Kane, Assistant Secretary  
Todd Carnes, Assistant Secretary  
Ralph Mathes, Vice President 
James Laferriere, Secretary/Treasurer 

Also in Attendance:  
Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  
Jeff Breidenbach; McWhinney 
Irene Buenavista, Andrew Kunkel, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey Milligan, 
Kieyesia Conaway, and Bryan Newby; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Tim DePeder, Abby Kirkbride, Samantha Salazar, Kim Perry, and Karl 
Sutton; Members of the Public 
__________ 

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 
Metropolitan District No. 2 was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Director 
Dreith, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 
Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Mr. 
Kunkel confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 
been notified of the meeting.  
__________ 

CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 
DISCLOSURE

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 
Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 
filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 
potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 
employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 
with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District. 
Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 
disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 
official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 

40



meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 
contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 
summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 
official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 
determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 
to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 
__________ 
 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 
Mathes, seconded by Director Laferriere and, upon vote, it was 
unanimously 
   
 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as presented. 
__________ 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
ITEMS 

Meeting Minutes: The Board reviewed the meeting minutes from the 
October 27, 2022, Regular Meeting. Upon motion duly made by Director 
Kane, seconded by Director Laferriere and, upon vote, it was 
unanimously 
   

RESOLVED to approve the October 27, 2022, Regular 
Meeting Minutes, as presented. 
__________ 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  
__________ 
 

DIRECTORS ITEMS Director Laferriere noted that he would like to move forward in 2023 
with the consolidation of the Districts to be able to proceed in January 
2024. 
 
Director Mathes requested that drawing plans for Explorer Park be 
made available to the Residents. Mr. Milligan noted he would provide 
them once received from the City of Loveland, post them on the 
website, and work with the HOA to send them to the residents directly.  
__________ 
 

OTHER ITEMS  
 

Director Dreith noted that Self-Nomination forms are due in February, 
with Elections being in May, and asked if new Board Members would 
be acting in the Regularly scheduled Board Meeting in June. Mr. Pogue 
noted that the new terms start the night of elections and new Board 
Members will be able to participate as soon as their oaths are filed, no 
later than 30 days after the Election.  
 

41



Kim Perry requested that PCGI present a Board Member 101 to any 
new Board Members that are elected. Mr. Kunkel noted that the 
District’s Management team will present a Board Member 101 to new 
Board Members following the election. 
__________ 
 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:08 p.m.  

  
Respectfully submitted, 
 

  _______________________________ 
  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 
 

42



MINUTES OF THE  
REGULAR MEETING OF 

THE LAKES AT CENTERRA METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 

HELD 

January 26, 2023 

The Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra Metropolitan District No. 3 held a Regular 
meeting, open to the public, via MS Teams on Thursday, January 26, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 

ATTENDANCE Directors in Attendance:  
Kim Perry, President & Chairperson 
Tim DePeder, Vice President/Asst. Secretary 
Josh Kane, Secretary/Treasurer 
Abby Kirkbride, Asst. Secretary 
Karl Sutton, Asst. Secretary 

Also in Attendance:  
Alan Pogue; Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C.  
Jeff Breidenbach; McWhinney 
Irene Buenavista, Andrew Kunkel, Jennifer Ondracek, Casey Milligan, 
Kieyesia Conaway, and Bryan Newby; Pinnacle Consulting Group, Inc. 
Samantha Salazar; McWhinney 
Gary Dreith, Todd Carnes, Ralph Mathes, and James Laferriere; 
Members of the Public 
__________ 

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of The Lakes at Centerra 
Metropolitan District No. 3 was called to order at 2:08 p.m. by Director 
Perry, noting that a quorum was present for the Board. Each of the 
Directors confirmed their qualifications to serve on the Board. Mr. 
Kunkel confirmed that prior to the meeting each of the Directors had 
been notified of the meeting.  
__________ 

CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 
DISCLOSURE

Mr. Pogue noted that notices of potential conflicts of interest for Board 
Members employed by McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc., were 
filed with the Colorado Secretary of State’s Office, disclosing that 
potential conflicts of interest may exist, as some Board Members are 
employees of McWhinney Real Estate Services, Inc. which is associated 
with the primary landowner and developer of land within the District. 
Mr. Pogue advised the Board that pursuant to Colorado law, certain 
disclosures by the Board Members might be required prior to taking 

43



official action at a meeting. The Board reviewed the agenda for the 
meeting, following which each Board Member present confirmed the 
contents of the written disclosures previously made stating the fact and 
summary nature of any matters as required under Colorado law to permit 
official action to be taken at the meeting. Additionally, the Board 
determined that the participation of the members present was necessary 
to obtain a quorum or otherwise enable the Board to act. 
__________ 
 

AGENDA The Board considered the agenda. Upon motion duly made by Director 
Kane, seconded by Director Sutton and, upon vote, it was unanimously 
   
 RESOLVED to approve the agenda, as presented. 
__________ 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
ITEMS 

Meeting Minutes: The Board reviewed the meeting minutes from the 
October 27, 2022, Regular Meeting. Upon motion duly made by Director 
Kane, seconded by Director Sutton and, upon vote, it was unanimously 
   

RESOLVED to approve the October 27, 2022, Regular 
Meeting Minutes, as presented. 
__________ 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT There were no comments made by members of the public.  
__________ 
 

DIRECTORS ITEMS Director Sutton requested increased communication with residents 
regarding the Explorer Park project. 
__________ 
 

OTHER ITEMS  
 

There were no Other Items to be presented.  
__________ 
 

 ADJOURNMENT  There being no further items to bring before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:10 p.m.  

  
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

  _______________________________ 
  Kieyesia Conaway  

Recording Secretary for the Meeting 
 

44



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 45



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 46



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 47



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 48



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 49



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 50



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 51



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 52



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1 53



DocuSign Envelope ID: 62FC0C10-1819-4047-B459-E31779A5E2C1

3/10/2023 | 11:07:55 MST

3/10/2023 | 11:44:39 MST

3/10/2023 | 10:46:39 MST

3/10/2023 | 10:50:36 MST

3/13/2023 | 11:17:23 MDT

54


	District 1 Agenda
	D.1 II A - LAKES - 2023 1 26- No. 1 Meeting Minutes - Final
	D.1 II B - LAKES Check Detail -122822 - 041723
	D.1 II B - Lakes mod report 4.17.23
	D.1 III A i - Lakes Cap Infra Report 5-19-23
	D.1 III A ii - Lakes at Centerra District Phase Map 4-25-22
	D.1 III B - LAKES Capital Fund Summary - 2023-3-31
	D.1 V C i - (Bd. Packet) Dock Bill of Sale to Association
	D.1 V C ii - (Bd. Packet) LCMD1 Assignment of Dock Easement to Association dae1414041823
	D.1 V C iii - (Bd. Packet) 2nd Amendment to Reservoir Access Agreement
	D.1 VI B i - Lakes - 2023 05 19 - Managers Report
	D.1 VI B ii - Lakes - 2023 - Meeting Calendar

	District 2 Agenda
	D.2 I D - LAKES - 2023 1 26 - No. 2 Meeting Minutes - Final

	District 3 Agenda
	D.3 I D - LAKES - 2023 1 26 - No. 3 Meeting Minutes - Final
	D.3 II C - LAKES3_-_2022_Audit_ExemptionLF_signed




